Mayor Ron Counts called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.

The council meeting was a hybrid meeting with both Zoom and in person attendance due to COVID. The City provided a link as well as a dial-in number to attend via Zoom.

The pledge of allegiance was recited. Councilman Tim Seidenstricker offered the prayer.

ROLL CALL

Those present per roll call taken by City Clerk Tammi Casey: Mayor Counts, Mullins, Hood, Cooley, Seidenstricker, Plunk, Fleischmann, Fulbright (excused), McArthur, Richison, Turner, Lehmann, Sweeney, Crutchley, Wagner, Kroupa and Chief Shockey.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR

None

CONSENT AGENDA

- A. REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES SEPTEMBER 2, 2021
- B. PAYROLL WARRANT NO 1377 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$321,453.64
- C. GENERAL WARRANT NO 5794 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$858,456.58

Butch Cooley made a motion and so moved to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by Rodney Mullins. Roll call vote: Mullins, yes; Hood, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Fulbright, (excused); McArthur, yes; 7 Yeas: Consent agenda approved.

ORDINANCES

BILL NO 2805 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 235 (GARBAGE, TRASH AND REFUSE) OF THE ARNOLD CODE ORDINANCE BY DELETING AND REPLACING THE CHAPTER IN ITS ENTIRETY was read twice by City Clerk Tammi Casey. Roll call vote: Mullins, yes; Hood, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Fulbright, (excused); McArthur, yes; 7 Yeas: Ordinance passed.

BILL NO 2806 – AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND AMENDING CHAPTER 210 (ANIMALS) OF THE ARNOLD CODE ORDINANCE AND ESTABLISHING A NEW CHAPTER 210 ENTITLED ANIMAL WELFARE AND CONTROL was read twice by City Clerk Tammi Casey. Roll call vote: Mullins, yes; Hood, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Fulbright, (excused); McArthur, yes; 7 Yeas: Ordinance passed.

BILL NO 2807 – AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE ANNUAL RATE OF LEVY FOR TAXES was read twice by City Clerk Tammi Casey. Roll call vote: Mullins, yes; Hood, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Fulbright, (excused); McArthur, yes; 7 Yeas: Ordinance passed.

BILL NO 2808 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 600, ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, ARTICLE 1 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO LIQUOR LICENSES REGARDING SALE OF "TO-GO" CONTAINERS was read twice by City Clerk Tammi Casey. Roll call vote: Mullins, yes; Hood, no; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Fulbright, (excused); McArthur, yes; 6 Yeas, 1 Nay: Ordinance passed.

BILL NO 2809 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 600, ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, ARTICLE 1 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO LIQUOR LICENSES REGARDING ALLOWED TIMES OF SALE was read twice by City Clerk Tammi Casey. Roll call vote: Mullins, yes; Hood, no; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, yes; Fulbright, (excused); McArthur, yes; 6 Yeas, 1 Nay: Ordinance passed.

MOTIONS

A. A MOTION TO APPROVE LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATIONS

Tammi Casey informed council that the Liquor Committee had no items to bring forward this evening.

REPORTS FROM MAYOR, COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES

Mayor Counts – Thanked everyone for their work on the 9-11 Ceremony and encouraged everyone to attend Arnold Days this weekend.

EJ Fleischmann, Ward 1 – Stated the 9-11 Ceremony was a great tribute and he is looking forward to attending Arnold Days.

Rodney Mullins, Ward 3 – Informed council that the Veterans Commission met this week and they have decided to move forward with the Veterans Day Parade this year. Fox Schools supports the decision to hold the parade and they are looking into ways they may be able to participate. Carolyn Doty will be the Grand Marshal.

Butch Cooley, Ward 4 – Encourages everyone to attend the Car Show at Arnold Park this weekend.

Mark Hood, Ward 3 – Informed everyone that this is the first year that a Craft Fair will be a part of Arnold Days.

Tim Seidenstricker, Ward 2 – Stated that the 9-11 Ceremony was a wonderful event.

Brian McArthur, Ward 2 – Stated that moving forward he would like to see more detail added to Work Session agendas. For instance, if there is an agenda item that has multiple bullet points that will be discussed during the meeting, each bullet point should be listed on the agenda under that item. Mr. McArthur would also like to have supporting documents included with the agendas so that council has more time to review the material and better prepare for the Work Session. Discussion followed.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

Bill Lehmann – Informed council that the City received notice from the State that we will be receiving funds from the American Rescue Plan Act.

Dave Crutchley – Thanked Public Works and the Police Department for their assistance with Arnold Days.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Butch Cooley. Seconded by EJ Fleischmann. Voice vote: All Yeas: Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m.

City Clerk Tammi Casey, CMC/MRCC-S

CITY OF ARNOLD, MISSOURI

ROLL CALL

MEETING:

REGULAR

DATE: 9/16/2021 **BILL NO - RESOLUTION - MOTION** PAGE: 1 BILL NO 2805 BILL NO 2806 BILL NO 2807 BILL NO 2808 CONSENT AGENDA ROLL CALL COUNCIL MEMBERS: MAYOR **RON COUNTS** PRESENT COUNCIL: PRESENT YES RODNEY MULLINS YES YES YES YES COUNCIL: MARK HOOD **PRESENT** YES YES YES YES NO COUNCIL: BUTCH COOLEY **PRESENT** YES YES YES YES YES COUNCIL: PRESENT YES YES YES YES TIM SEIDENSTRICKER YES COUNCIL: GARY PLUNK PRESENT YES YES YES YES YES PRESENT COUNCIL: YES YES YES YES EJ FLEISCHMANN YES COUNCIL: EXCUSED EXCUSED EXCUSED JASON FULBRIGHT EXCUSED EXCUSED **EXCUSED** COUNCIL: BRIAN MCARTHUR PRESENT YES YES YES YES YES CITY **ADMINISTRATOR BRYAN RICHISON** PRESENT PARKS DIR: DAVE CRUTCHLEY **PRESENT** CITY CLERK TAMMI CASEY PRESENT PUBLIC WORKS: JUDY WAGNER PRESENT COM DEV DAVID BOOKLESS PRESENT TREASURER: DAN KROUPA **PRESENT** FINANCE DIRECTOR PRESENT POLICE DEPT. CHIEF SHOCKEY PRESENT **BILL LEHMANN** CITY ATTORNEY **BOB SWEENEY** PRESENT

CITY OF ARNOLD, MISSOURI

ROLL CALL

MEETING:

REGULAR

DATE:	9/16/2021	BILL NO - RESOLUTION - MOTION					
PAGE:	2	BILL NO 2809					
COUNCIL MEMBERS:						·	
MAYOR	RON COUNTS						
COUNCIL:	RODNEY MULLINS	YES					
COUNCIL:	MARK HOOD	NO					
COUNCIL:	BUTCH COOLEY	YES					
COUNCIL:	TIM SEIDENSTRICKER	YES					
COUNCIL:	GARY PLUNK	YES					
COUNCIL:	EJ FLEISCHMANN	YES				_	
COUNCIL:	JASON FULBRIGHT	EXCUSED		_			
COUNCIL:	BRIAN MCARTHUR	YES					
CITY ADMINISTRATOR BRYAN RICHISON			PARKS DIR:		DAVE CRUTCHLEY		
CITY CLERK	TAMMI CASEY		PUBLIC WORKS:		JUDY WAGNER		
COM DEV	DAVID BOOKLESS		TREASURER:		DAN KROUPA		
FINANCE DIRECTOR BILL LEHMANN			POLICE DEPT.		CHIEF SHOCKEY		
CITY ATTORNEY	BOB SWEENEY						